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TO:   Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:   Councilmember Trayon White, Sr. 
RE:   Request to Agendize Emergency Contract Measures for the February 7, 2023, Regular 
Legislative Meeting 
DATE:   February 1, 2023 
  

At the request of the Mayor, I request that the following emergency contract measures be 
agendized for the February 7, 2023, Regular Legislative Meeting: 

  
 Modifications to Human Care Agreement No. CW93767 with Sasha Bruce 

Youthworks, Inc. Approval and Payment Authorization Emergency Declaration 
Resolution of 2023 

 Modifications to Human Care Agreement No. CW93767 with Sasha Bruce 
Youthworks, Inc. Approval and Payment Authorization Emergency Act of 2023 

  
This contract with Sasha Bruce Youthworks, Inc. provides pre- and post-transitional care homes 
to District youth. This emergency act approves modifications 5, 6, and 7 to Contract No. 
CW93767. The not-to-exceed amount of the contract is $2,452,391.20 for the goods and services 
received and to be received under the modifications. 

Drafts of the emergency measures and contract summary are attached. If you have any 
questions regarding these measures, please contact SaFiya Hoskins, Committee Director, at 724-
8045 or shoskins@dccouncil.gov. 

cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 
Office of the Secretary 
Office of the General Counsel 
Office of the Budget Director 
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 

 


